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From: rob il

Sent: Fri 05/04/2024 4:08:21 PM (UTC+11:00)

To o i S
ce o i

Subject: FW: FW: RE: Tresillian schedule 3 column 2 update
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----- Original Message-----

From: Rob Mills [mail to
Sent: February 25, 2024 12:54 PM
To: Rob Mills [mail to
CC: Rob Mills [mail to
Subject: FW: RE: Tresillian schedule 3 column 2 update

From: Rob Mills [mail to
Sent: September 8, 2022 12:10 PM

To: Annette Marley (Mistry of Health) [mail to

CC: Anna Read (Ministry of Health) [mail to ],Tim SMYTH
[mail t ]

Subject: RE: Tresillian schedule 3 column 2 update

Thanks so much for coming back to me so quickly Annette and for following up on the advice.

Talk soon.



Thanks

Rob

Robert Mills MPH, FAICD
CEO | Tresillian

Adjunct Associate Professor (Industry)

Faculty of Health, University of Technology Sydney

7y

Find us on: Facebook | Twitter >< | LinkedIn

DISCLAIMER: This email message and any accompanying attachments may contain
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confidential mformation. If you are not the intended recipient, do not read, use, disseminate,
distribute or copy this message or attachments. If you have received this message in error,
please notify the sender immediately and delete this message. Any views expressed in this

message are those of the mdividual sender, except where the sender expressly, and with

authority, states them to be the views of Tresillian Family Care Centres. Before opening any

attachments, please check them for viruses and defects.
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From: Annette Marley (Ministry of Health)

Sent: Thursday, 8 September 2022 9:07 AM

To: Rob Mills

Cc: Anna Read (Ministry of Health) ; Tim Smyth
Subject: RE: Tresillian schedule 3 column 2 update

Good morning Rob,

Thanks for following up.

I know the Legal and Regulatory team were looking at the private facility licencing issue as a
priority.

The Regulatory and Compliance Unit is looking at it in great detail and a written response
should be coming through shortly.

As to the matter regarding services under Schedule 3 of the Act versus local service purchasing
arrangements, I am escalating it to senior managers to discuss options for resolution.

I’1l call in a week to check in with an update.

But you’ve got my number if there’s anything urgent in the meantime.

Kind regards,
a.

Annette Marley
Director, Purchasing and Performance | System Purchasing Branch

NSW Ministry of Health

Cammeraygal Country



T e L, T Cary
Pronouns: she | they

www.health.nsw.gov.au

Visit the NSW Health website for the latest information on COVID-19.

From: Rob Mills
Sent: Thursday, 8 September 2022 7:42 AM
To: Annette Marley (Ministry of Health)

Cc: Tim Smvth ; Anna Read (Ministry of Health)

Subject: Tresillian schedule 3 column 2 update
Importance: High

Hi Annette,

I hope you’re well.
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I was just touching base to see if there were any updates following our discussions with Anna
Read (legal branch) and April Deering (Health and Social Policy Branch) on Monday 22
August?

I am hoping that our solution of listing Tresillian in column 2 as “Tresillian NSW services
funded by NSW Health has been considered.

The Tresillian Residential Beds in Macksville Hospital were to also be considered as an
immediate inclusion into column 2 due to the complexities around inpatients being admitted to
a public hospital by a body not listed in column 2. I also note that Karitane is currently in the
same situation as Tresillian, with their Residential Beds at Camden Hospital not listed in
column 2 and now we have a commitment from WNSWLHD to put 2 Tresillian Residential
Beds into the new Cowra Hospital.

Thanks

Rob

Robert Mills MPH, FAICD
CEO | Tresillian
Adjunct Associate Professor (Industry)

Faculty of Health, University of Technology Sydney
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Find us on: Facebook . | Twitter . | LinkedIn

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





